

Re: Green Button/ Net Metering Leg Packages

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 12 Sep 2017 15:27:39 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-08 Communications Snapshot - Green Button GEA and OEBA amendment....doc (72.7 kB); 2017-09-08 Compendium - Green Button GEA and OEBA amendments.docx (22.27 kB); 2017-09-08 LRC Ministry Approval Form - Green Button GEA and OEBA amendm....docx (230.25 kB); 2017-09-08 Variance Memo - Green Button GEA and OEBA amendments.docx (36.43 kB); 2017-09-08_NM_OEBA Amendments 2017 - Compendium.docx (33.99 kB); 2017-09-08_NM_Variance Memo - OEBA Amendment Act 2017.docx (36.07 kB); 2017-09-08_NM_LRC_Communications Snapshot_v04.doc (65.54 kB); 2017-09-08_NM_LRC_Ministry Approval Form_v07.doc (340.99 kB)

Hi Tim,

Apologies for the delay. Attached are the ADM approved drafts for both packages. We are finalizing the legislation with leg. counsel but tracking to have everything ready for ECO on Thursday. Please note that we have shared these drafts with our MO and have not yet received comments, so the final versions may be slightly different.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: September 12, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: Green Button/ Net Metering Leg Packages

Hi Martin:

Hope your vacation was restful.

Any update on the status of materials for these items? Typically we would have seen ADM approved drafts last week. Finals are due Thursday.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor

Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy

Policy and Delivery Division

Cabinet Office

416-325-4618